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JOHN HAYES ST. EXTENSION PHASE I PROJECT 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

POSTED – JULY 20, 2023 

 

1. Can you provide electronic copies of the cross sections, time determination schedule, and 

geotechnical report? 

 

Yes, cross sections, a time determination schedule, and a geotechnical report have been 

added to the Procurements Page of the CRRMA website: www.crrma.org.  

 

2. Can you confirm the scope of work for item 351-6004 Flexible Pavement Repair 8” is the 

temporary compacted subgrade on plan sheets 24 & 29? 

 

Yes, item 351-6004 is the item number for the Temporary Compacted Subgrade. 

 

3. There is a detail on sheet 105 and a detail on sheet 121 for the CRCP to ACP transitions, 

which detail will be used for this project? 

 

Use CRCP to ACP transitions on sheet 121. 

 

4. How is the partial 5’ mill section shown in Detail B of the typical sections paid for? 

 

This item is paid under item 105-6015. 

 

5. Can you provide more information for 423-ELP1 Retaining Wall (Stone)? Sheet 108 has 3 

different sections that are dependent on the proposed wall height. Is there a profile drawing 

of the wall or can you provide the wall height for the 656’ of Wall?   

 

Different details are provided to address the changes in elevation. Use roadway plan and 

profile as well as cross section to determine which wall height detail to use.  

 

6. Can you post a bidder’s list to let Subcontractors and Material Vendors know who is 

bidding the project? 

 

Yes, a bidder’s list has been added to the Procurements Page of the CRRMA website: 

www.crrma.org.  

 

7. What forms will be required for the bid submission? Volume I contains documents that are 

provided after the bid i.e. payment bond and contract. 

 

All forms and documents in Proposal Volume I of II shall be submitted at the time of bid 

submission but the following forms can be left blank: 

H. Payment Bond 

N. Contract 

 

 

http://www.crrma.org/
http://www.crrma.org/
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8. There is a significant amount of waste/garbage throughout the ROW. Will this be cleaned 

prior to the start of construction or will the contractor be required to clean waste/garbage? 

If the contractor, then how is this work paid for? Prep ROW covers the removal of 

structures but does not address waste/garbage. 

 

No, ROW will not be cleaned prior to construction. This work falls under “debris” which 

is called out and paid under Item 100 Preparing Right of Way Specification. 

 

9. There is a discrepancy on the cross section plans that were uploaded to the CRRMA 

website. Vertical scale is off and doesn’t match up with the scale provided. I also tried to 

calibrate it to the 5’ increments vertically however it reverts to the 10’ mark. Can you 

please clarify the correct scale or provide new cross sections with an accurate scale or 

revised plans that show the correct dimensions?  

 

Horizontal and Vertical scales for the earthwork cross sections have been verified.  

Scale for the Horizontal cross section is 1” - 30’.  The Vertical exaggeration is half of the 

Horizontal dimension.  Therefore, if the Vertical scale is 10’ then the actual Vertical 

dimension is 5’.  Cross sections sheets were printed out on 11”x17” format and checked 

with the designated scales and the values match.  Cross sections were developed as per 

TxDOT standards. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[END OF Q&A DOCUMENT] 


